From: Will Nicolson <will@landpro.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 5:57 p.m.

To: Nigel Paragreen

Cc: Jayde Couper; Helen maisuria; Natasha Pritchard
Subject: RE: Onslow agreement on data to use at hearing
Attachments: Lake Onslow mean daily levels.xlsx

Hi Nigel,

Lake level daily average attached, provided by Tony.

Cheers,
Will

From: Nigel Paragreen <nparagreen@fishandgame.org.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 9:17 AM

To: Will Nicolson <will@Ilandpro.co.nz>

Cc: Jayde Couper <jcouper@fishandgame.org.nz>; Helen maisuria <rajuhelen@hotmail.com>; Natasha
Pritchard <natasha.pritchard@orc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Onslow agreement on data to use at hearing

Thanks Will, | appreciate it.
Cheers,

Nigel

From: Will Nicolson <will@landpro.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 9:14 am

To: Nigel Paragreen <nparagreen@fishandgame.org.nz>

Cc: Jayde Couper <jcouper@fishandgame.org.nz>; Helen maisuria <rajuhelen@hotmail.com>; Natasha
Pritchard <natasha.pritchard@orc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Onslow agreement on data to use at hearing

Morning Nigel,

Tony has agreed to share the lake level data, and will prepare it and disseminate when he gets the
chance.

We will need to go back to the institution that provided the data for the modelled scenarios to see
whether they are ok with sharing that. Will come back to you once we know more.

Regards,
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Will

Will Nicolson
Senior Planner/Scientist
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From: Nigel Paragreen <nparagreen@fishandgame.org.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 8:11 AM

To: Will Nicolson <will@landpro.co.nz>; Natasha Pritchard <natasha.pritchard@orc.govt.nz>
Cc: Jayde Couper <jcouper@fishandgame.org.nz>; Helen maisuria <rajuhelen@hotmail.com>
Subject: RE: Onslow agreement on data to use at hearing

Thanks for that Will,
That sounds like a good plan. Hopefully, Tony is agreeable to the idea.

The other data set that I've been thinking about a lot is that which underpins the modelled lake level
graph for max consent conditions and max consent conditions + variation that were provided the other
week. It could be useful down the track to have a chat about the relevance of that modelling, as it
clearly has little relevance to the real world. If they are thought to be relevant, then it’d be useful to find
a way share the data and/or to make the presentation more user friendly for the parties and decision
maker. | see a fundamental issue if one party were to rely on a dataset at hearing that the decision
maker and other parties aren’t able to interrogate.
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Cheers,

Nigel

From: Will Nicolson <will@landpro.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 9:17 am

To: Nigel Paragreen <nparagreen@fishandgame.org.nz>; Natasha Pritchard
<natasha.pritchard@orc.govt.nz>

Cc: Jayde Couper <jcouper@fishandgame.org.nz>; Helen maisuria <rajuhelen@hotmail.com>
Subject: RE: Onslow agreement on data to use at hearing

Morning Nigel,

That seems like a reasonable approach. I'll go back to Tony to make sure he's ok with providing the
latest lake level data, and ask him to send it through when he can.

Other than the pile of documents that have been provided to council alongside the application over
the past ~4 years, was there anything else you had in mind?

Cheers,
Will

Will Nicolson
Senior Planner/Scientist
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From: Nigel Paragreen <nparagreen@fishandgame.org.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 10:37 AM

To: Will Nicolson <will@landpro.co.nz>; Natasha Pritchard <natasha.pritchard@orc.govt.nz>
Cc: Jayde Couper <jcouper@fishandgame.org.nz>; Helen maisuria <rajuhelen@hotmail.com>
Subject: Onslow agreement on data to use at hearing

Kia ora Will & Natasha,

| thought I'd touch base to get your thoughts. With the Onslow variation barrelling off to a hearing |
think it’s useful to have a shared set of data that the parties can work from. It’ll create confusion at the
hearing if we’re all working from different data sets. Avoiding that confusion and enabling a smooth
hearing is in the benefit of all parties.

I’m proposing that we agree on a common set of essential data that can be used by all parties at the
hearing. What do you two think of that approach conceptually?

If we were to agree on this approach, my feeling is that it’s best to start with lake level data. Will, |
assume that of the parties, PEL will be the only one to have up to date lake level data. F&G has records
up to 2018. Acknowledging the benefit to all parties of avoiding confusion at hearing, how does PEL feel
about sharing an up to date lake level dataset?

Cheers,

Nigel Paragreen | Environmental Officer

Otago Fish and Game Council

PO Box 76, Dunedin 9054
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